State of Oregon

Department of Environmental Quality Memorandum
Date: July 24, 2015

To: Environmental Quality Commission

From: Dick Pedersen, Director bl fodkee

Subject: Agenda item C, Informational item: Budget and legislative updates

Aug. 12-13, 2015, EQC meeting

Purpose of item  DEQ will inform the commission about budget matters at the agency,
state and federal level.

Background DEQ provides updates on budget matters at most regular commission
meetings. This update, following the close of the 2015 Oregon
Legislative Session, will include on the status of agency and state
budget information, including any relevant federal actions. Staff will
provide an overview of the budgetary outcomes of the Session for DEQ
and provide information about the 2015-17 Operating Budget.

Attachments None at this time. Additional documents and supplemental materials

will be provided at or just before the meeting as they become available
and up-to-date.

Information provided by staff, report prepared by Stephanie Caldera



